KRISTIN KRASESKI

DATA ANALYST

CONTACT

(631) 949-2055

KRISTIN.KRASESKI@GMAIL.COM

WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/KRISTIN
KRASESKI-B0788174.

SUMMARY

A highly motivated and results-driven professional seeking a position working with data. With over seven years of experience in environmental analysis and data management, I am looking to transfer my extensive analytical skills to a part-time position.

SKILLS

- Python (Pandas, NumPy)
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Access
- Google Suite
- VBA
- SQL
- Tableau
- Statistical Analysis
- Javascript
- HTML/CSS
- ArcGIS
- Project Management

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYST

NEIWPCC | JAN 2017 - AUG 2023

- Provided overall program coordination, administration, and strategic planning for an environmental initiative
- Database development and management using Microsoft Excel and Access to track grant-funded projects
- Developed research proposals and reports, managed research projects, oversaw contractor work for environmental projects totaling over \$1M in funding
- Communicated and collaborated with Federal and State Partners and stakeholders

LECTURER

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA | JAN 2016 - MAY 2016

 Taught 9 biology laboratory sections, developed assessments, and held office hours to assist students with learning

GRADUATE RESEARCHER

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA | AUG 2010 - AUG 2015

- Developed research projects, and collected large continuous, environmental datasets
- Used ArcGIS to develop and inform research projects
- Cleaned, analyzed, and visualized environmental data using Excel, R, MATLAB and Python

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

SPRINGBOARD DATA ANALYTICS BOOTCAMP

CERTIFICATE: DECEMBER 2023

SHECODES CODING WORKSHOP

CERTIFICATE (HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT); SEPTEMBER 2021

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

DOCTORATE IN FOREST RESOURCES (HYDROLOGY)

LONG ISLAND UNIVERSITY

MASTER'S DEGREE IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

SUNY BINGHAMTON

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN PSYCHOLOGY